

Draft Minutes
TSWAA Board of Directors Meeting
Conference Call, February 11, 2017, 10:00 am

A. Call to order/roll call

The meeting was held by conference call and was called to order by Ralph Armento at 10:00 am.

Present: Ralph Armento, Debbie Armento, Carolynne Bethka, Ken Brucato, Jimmy Cuevas, Phil Galli, Dan Martin, Pat Redden, James Tansits, Joan Wheeler, Trisha Yurochko

Absent and excused: Carlos Quiles

A. Opening Remarks: submitted by Ralph Armento

“Debbie and I attended a reception last Saturday honoring Don Chaffee and Dick Doucette. There were a number of former Cruiser athletes and staff in attendance. It was obvious that Don and Dick have touched a significant number of lives throughout their 32 years of coaching. It would be fitting if Tri-State made a donation to HSC, honoring the contributions of these two great men.”

Discussion: Ken Brucato made a motion to donate \$100 to HSC in honor of Don and Dick. Trisha Yurochko seconded the motion, with a friendly amendment that the secretary write a note to accompany the donation. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Review/Approval of the minutes of November 12, 2016

Ken Brucato noted that he did not take a stipend for the Tri-State meet (p. 5). Ralph commented (p. 1) that we do not have an accountant now, and that the accountant referred to in the minutes was for the Wheelchair Sports Council of NJ. Ralph noted that he did not receive the bills and ledger from the Navigators, only from the Lightning Wheels; Jimmy Cuevas thought they were sent but he will re-send them now.

After these comments/corrections, Carolynne Bethke moved to accept the minutes; Trisha seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

C. Treasurer’s Report: report submitted by Trisha Yurochko

The report has just been updated with checks for the Kaplan and Jan Elix awards. The balance in the checkbook now is \$20,915.73. Phil Galli moved to accept the report; Danny Martin seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. Ken asked if we need any bills from Masons for the Wheelchair Sports Council. Ralph said that he has talked to Drew Jardine about that.

D. Old Business

1. Tri-State Hall of Fame: report submitted by Ralph Armento

“As you know, I distributed a potential list of initial candidates for the initial HOF voting. The purpose of the list was simply as a tool for discussion. It appears that some board members have taken it upon themselves to sort out who they feel are the worthy candidates. My objective in releasing this potential list was to foster a discussion between ourselves. Remember that we (board members) are only initially responsible for the first five candidates in each category. Following our initial

designation, future candidates will be determined by the appointed work group.

Unless we missed some people, I believe the first pass should be a piece of cake.”

Discussion: Ralph had sent out a list of potential candidates reflecting various eras, and he got responses to add and eliminate names. As noted in his report, the board decides the first 7 honoree competitors and contributors. Ralph then reviewed the standards. Phil thought the criteria should be sports performance, then contributions beyond sports, and then long-term service to community; examples would be paralympians, world competitors, road racers who have been athletes for years. Ralph said the criteria imply character is important. Do competitors have to be mentors to junior athletes and/or give back? Debbie asked if the criteria should say that they continue to give back to disabled sports. Phil will write up something to reflect these comments. Ralph noted the need to whittle down the initial list. Debbie suggested we put together a Google doc for preliminary voting, and Pat asked that this include a short rationale for each suggested nominee since we don't all know them all. Trisha said this document should be saved for future reference, both for nominees and HOF awardees. There was much discussion about getting this done in the near future and expeditiously. Conclusion: Debbie will put the list together but asks everyone to send information on individual nominees.

2. Meet Reports:

a. Children's Swim Meet, March 4, 2017: Report submitted by Trisha Yurochko

There are 28 registrants but no classifiers; Trisha had applied for classifiers early but no one replied. On Saturday morning 9 new and 6 re-certifying officials will meet for IPC certification, some coming from CT and VA. This number doesn't include some officials who are not in need of re-certification, so we will have 16-18 officials at meet. Volunteers will be coming, including a contingent from Rutgers Medical School.

b. Children's Invitational, Date May 6, 2017: Report submitted by Trisha Yurochko

The meet will be held at Rahway River Park. The park now has a 6 lane track, stadium, snack bar, and real bathrooms. She will seek volunteers from Montclair University and Rutgers Medical School.

c. Tri-State Meet, May 26-28, 2017: Report submitted by Jimmy Cuevas

“I'm in the process of planning for the Tri-State Wheelchair and Ambulatory Regional Games to be held May 26-28 at Pascack Valley High School. Sports contested will be the same as last year; archery, powerlifting, track and field. Athletics National classifiers will be Jonna Belanger (Chief classifier) from PA and Jarnetta Fowler from GA; I contacted both of them on January 10. Jonna will driving and offered to pickup Jarnetta at the Newark airport. I told Jarnetta to purchase her airplane ticket. The IPC Approval application was submitted on December 2 but I'm still waiting for the IPC TD to be assigned. The Certificate of Insurance from ASUSA was processed on November 23. The Adaptive Sports USA Neilsen Foundation Subgrant Application was submitted on December 4.

“Scott Peters from Halfmile timing will be providing the Electronic Timing services (Waiting for the contract). Online Registration setup with Simply Register has been completed and I will be reviewing it this weekend.

“Facilities: The use of the Pascack Valley High School facilities at no cost has been confirmed by John Murtaugh. We will be charged for the custodians overtime cost and the additional ADA Portable Toilet.

“Sponsors: All sponsors were contacted in November.

Financial Support

- Kessler Foundation - \$5,000 – Confirmed
- Wheelchair Sports Council of NJ - \$8,950 - ??
- USOC - \$1,500 – To cover TD expenses - Request pending
- Goya - Request pending

In-Kind Donations

- Chick-Fil-A (175 boxed lunches for Saturday) - Confirmed
- Alexander's Real Tea (Flavored Ice Teas and Juices) - Confirmed
- Dunkin Donuts (Breakfast Saturday and Sunday) - Confirmed
- Qdoba (175 boxed lunches for Sunday) - Request pending
- Pepsi (Water, Gatorade, Chips) - Request pending

“Volunteers:

- Benjamin Moore - James Tantsits to assist with the recruitment of volunteers
- Jasmine League - Osmin Morales to assist with the recruitment of volunteers
- Bergen Bowmen Club - Waiting for response
- Montclair State University Psi Sigma Phi Multicultural Fraternity - Waiting for response

“Host Hotel: Residence Inn Saddle River – Same hotel as last year. Spoke to Angela Smith two weeks ago and waiting for her response and rate..

- Plan B – Look for a hotel in the Paramus area

“EMT Services: Hillsdale Volunteer Ambulance Service - Waiting for response

“Ground Transportation for Kessler 10K athletes: transportation services by Meadowlink-EZRide between the hotel and the track venue will not be provided.”

Discussion: Debbie will be reaching out to officials. The meet should be IPC approved, and the application has been sent in. Ralph said the insurance certificate may not be valid because of dates of the policy year, so it may have to be re-issued. Registration will be online. Carolynne suggested that we may be able to get funding from Mobility Works, and she will talk to Jimmy later about that.

d. Masonic Meet, June 3-4, 2017: Report submitted by Ralph Armento

“Two weeks ago, I met with Drew Jardine, who is the new Masonic Chairman of the meet. Although we will still be located in North Brunswick, Drew is looking at a more cost effective venue for the future. We also discussed replacing the medals with a plaque/metal strips instead of medals for each event. The new meet committee is planning to meet in late February or early March.

“The scholarship application for 2017 is out and has been posted on the web, as well as having been sent to head coaches.”

Discussion: North Brunswick charges for everything, so it is really not cost-effective. We may consider Hillsdale or Middlesex County Park, but the college pool would be

closed at that time so we would have to change the date. Jimmy could reach out to Jersey City.

e. Burke Wheelchair Games, Date TBD: report submitted by Ralph Armento

“I attempted to contact Tracy Bogart from Burke twice. We missed each other; however, she sent me a text message with the date of the meet: September 23, 2017.”

Discussion: Tracy wants Ralph to call on Monday about a “new sport” they are instituting, but no information was given on what that sport is. Carolynne says it might be handcycling but it’s only a thought and that might be a problem on the Burke track. Handcycling used to be part of the 5K, but the meet does not include a 5K anymore.

3. Tri-State Website, submitted by Phil Galli, and Social Media, submitted by Joan Wheeler

Social Media: “There is nothing new for social media. We continue to post information on the Facebook page that might be of interest to our members and followers. April Martin continues to be the one posting most of the information and is doing a great job.”

Website: Phil said the website is up-to-date with awards and board minutes; teams should look at their pages that haven’t been updated in a while. There has been some interest from a “blind” organization to be listed on the website.

Discussion: Ralph sent Phil information on the Masonic scholarship for posting on the website. Discussion indicated there may be several possible applicants.

4. Adaptive Sports USA

a. BOD/NJDC News: submitted by Phil Galli

ASUSA: Ralph is in charge of sanctioning, there is a new office manager in Colorado, and the annual meeting will be in Arizona, date TBD because of possible conflict with the IPC meeting. Jimmy, Phil, and Kevin Crytzer are engaged in trying to re-do SAMS with NJIT and NY Marathon input. NJIT students are building a new database in SQL. ASUSA is trying to use Simply Registry for NJDC and other meets. NJDC will be back in Wisconsin (Middleton) in July.

NJDC: Pentathlon at NJDC has been dropped because of time constraints. They are trying to get a 50 meter pool for Sunday, and there will be a 25 meter pool on Monday. ASUSA is partnering with USATF for NJDC to run Junior Olympics concurrently for paraathletes. All age groups (wheelchair and ambulatory) will be ranked against each other by points (not class) for medals as Junior Olympians. An athlete has to join USATF as well as ASUSA to compete in Junior Olympics. JO athletes are not classed so they will have to be classed at NJDC and compete in class. JO athletes can only compete in Track and Field, and they will have to join ASUSA and pay a registration fee for track and field only. The registration fee includes ASUSA membership at a reduced rate and a meet registration that allows them do 3 events, but they can add events at an additional cost per event. JO athletes will have to pay “a la carte” for other activities at NJDC that are included in the regular registration fee (goodie bags, banquet, etc). USATF is giving a \$14,000 grant for NJDC, which will enable the reduced registration for JO athletes. The final charges are still under review. Phil is vice-chair of para committee for USATF.

- b. National Delegate Assembly: submitted by Ken Brucato**
Ralph tabled this report and discussion until the annual meeting.

5. News for Officials

- a. USATF Annual Report, from annual meeting: submitted by Phil Galli**

Standards changes: There is now a B standard in addition to the A standard, for athletes who meet the A standard in 1 event but not another; such athletes who meet the B standard in the other events can still compete. The B standard differs from the A standard by about 5%. T-44 track standard was lengthened because it was too hard. The only major changes in the standards were for blind athletes. The final standards were sent to Charley for inclusion in SAMS and will be put on the website.

Relay rule changes: At all meets, all members of a relay team must wear matching helmet covers for visibility by officials. Lanes will be assigned, and if athletes are not in their assigned lanes for the 4x400 race they will be disqualified.

- b. New Olympiad: Plans for Official re-certification**

The USATF re-certification test has been completed by Trisha, Paul and Phil. It took about 2-3 hours, including 50 questions. You have to give the correct answer and cite the relevant reason/rule, which might be a NCAA or USATF rule, so both rule books are needed. We must complete the SafeSport certification before the USATF test, and that also takes about 3 hours online. Officials also need to get IPC re-certification (the test is about 20-25 minutes) and a background check as well. All the links are in Debbie's earlier letter. Be sure the USATF test is version 2. The USATF website has link to the IPC test, which is also on the Adaptive T/F site.

E. New Business

- a. Annual Meeting**

- 1. place and time**

The meeting will be March 18, at St. Peter's University. Ralph will notify membership when he gets the membership list. Trisha and Phil will be in NYC for half-marathon that day and will miss the meeting.

- 2. Proposed changes in our by-laws**

none

- 3. Board members with expiring terms (Debbie Armento, Jimmy Cuevas, Carlos Quiles, Trisha Yurochko)**

Ralph spoke with Carlos about his absences. He has many activities through HSC and said he would decline re-election. Danny Martin needs Debbie, Jimmy and Trisha to submit a written interest in re-election.

- 4. Possible new candidates for board positions (Bill Wilkie, Caitlin Goerlich, Bill Schneider)**

Ralph reached out to Caitlin, who is interested in running, and they will talk further next week. He also spoke to Janet Connolly, program manager for HSC, about Bill Wilkie's possible interest, but Bill coaches a track team every Saturday so making meetings would be difficult. Janet would be interested if a conference line is possible as an alternative to physically attending. There is no one on the board representing Rochester. Ralph also

reached out to Jennifer Johnson about her interest, and Phil will reach out to Bill Schneider. We have to replace at least 2 members, but we could increase the size of the board to 13, particularly to include representatives from NY and CT. Jimmy recommended John Guimaraes (father of one of his athletes) by email to the secretary after the meeting.

b. Table tennis table

We had 2 tables, but one was left outdoors and it warped. We don't do it at Tri-State, and it conflicts with swimming at Masons, so the first question was whether we need another table. Trisha suggested we may be able to rent another if it is needed, but transportation is a problem. There are no new players this year on the teams, so we really only have 2 competitors, one in a chair and one ambulatory, one junior and one adult. There were only 2-3 at NJDC last year. Carolynne feels the problem is that the coaches "can't be bothered" since she and Jennifer have offered to come out and work with kids, with no response. Trisha responded about the lack of time at practices and the lack of accessible facilities. Ralph commented that it is not being fostered anywhere in the country through ASUSA; Jeannie Senter has tried to certify kids at NJDC who have not competed, with minimal results. USTTA needs to get more involved. Ralph suggested we "table the table." Ralph made a motion to delay ordering a new table until there is greater interest in Tri-State region, seconded by Trisha. Carolynne asked for a vote indicating who voted against the motion. The vote was 8 aye, one nay (Carolynne).

c. Wheelchair Sports Council

WSC received \$50,000 for the fiscal year, \$20,000 to us. It will be given to teams when Ralph has all bills and ledgers, split proportionately to expenses and previous reimbursements. Ralph noted that we don't have a large voice in WSC, and he will send report to clarify his position.

d. Awards for 2017: Candidates for Ted Kaplan, Re Marks (officials), Pat Putt (organizers) and Terry Tierney

Kaplan: Ralph asks us to vote for 3 finalists from list he distributed, by email by March 11. The list includes Cindy Housner, Paul Kolterjahn, Cathy Sellers, Trisha Yurochko, and Jimmy Cuevas. The list of previous winners is on the website under About TSWAA; At the meeting an additional nominee was added by Ralph: Barbara Chambers.

Re Marks: This used to be the McShane Award; there is no listing or name change on website.

Pat Putt: Nothing is listed since 2013.

Terry Tierney: This used to be the Legacy Award, but the name was changed about 6 years ago.

All awards have to be listed and correctly identified - Ralph will look into and give corrections to Phil.

e. Nielsen Grant - grant money for Tri-State, Mason meets

Ralph sent an email to Rachel Morrison to introduce himself. Phil said there were 2 grants to ASUSA for \$80,000 (for 10 clinics run by ASUSA) and \$125,000 (one-time, \$25,000 to 5 meets across the country). We have permission to submit for 2 meets, Jimmy

for Tri-State, Ralph for Masons. The money can be used for anything we want to apply for, with very few strings. Jimmy felt we should get money for the swim meet as well, since it is small but quality. Trisha said the swim meet is still sponsored by the hospital although technically it is part of Tri-State Games. We are getting money from US Swim for that meet. Masons pay for most of that meet, so we will get most of any grant to add to our funds.

f. Gracie's graduation as a service dog for Canine Companions for Independence was noted by Pat Redden, with congratulations all around.

g. Phil and Trisha made contact with a group that teaches swimming for the disabled and notified that group about our meets to try to get swimmers for Masons. Jimmy and Phil are involved with track as part of NYC high school program to determine points, etc. They also got an email from Jason Robinson about doing the same for NY State, which runs different championships from the city. Phil, Trisha and Paul working with NY Roadrunners with 8 young multi-sport athletes in the fall and starting again for the outdoor season.

h. Carolynne asked if we are getting handcyclers for meets. Burke has a team. Phil said USATF places handcyles as a division of road racing, not track, although some regional meets have them on track

F. Adjournment

Trisha moved to adjourn at 12:42 pm. Carolynne seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

4/28/11 Opening Balance Transfer from Bank of America					\$ 3,902.57
Deposits					
date	ck #	name	what	amount	total
5/14/11		HSC	meet fee	\$ 115.00	
5/31/11		CSH Invitational & Swim Meet	meet fee	\$ 340.00	
8/1/11		USOC	reimbursement for TSG	\$ 850.00	
10/12/11		WASUSA	USP grant for TSG	\$ 4,000.00	
12/15/11		WASUSA	athlete fees	\$ 330.00	
1/5/12		National Jr W/C Athletes fund		\$ 5,000.00	
1/17/12		JFK 2011	meet fee	\$ 335.00	
3/26/12		Swim Meet fee		\$ 135.00	
5/3/12		TSG checks & cash fees		\$ 895.00	
5/22/12		TSG checks & cash fees		\$ 1,190.00	
7/16/12		2 checks TSG		\$ 925.00	
11/8/12		Burke	meet fee	\$ 335.00	
1/23/13		USOC	reimbursement J Clayton TSG	\$ 740.00	
6/7/13		TSG checks		\$ 2,342.00	
7/2/13		NYC Parks	registration fee	\$ 188.00	
10/22/13		WASUSA	PSC_NJ grant -2013	\$ 1,000.00	
12/6/13		US Treas		\$ 300.00	
12/11/13		WASUSA - RSO funds		\$ 306.00	
3/3/14		NJ Swimmers	grant for TSG	\$ 2,900.00	
4/8/14		Carolyn Bethka	gift	\$ 250.00	
5/14/14		TSG Meet fees		\$ 1,780.00	
5/23/14		Cash from lunch		\$ 202.00	
6/13/14		PSC_NJ for TSG		\$ 2,867.21	
6/13/14		PSC_NJ	equipment	\$ 1,132.79	
6/20/14		HSC - Fees - TSG		\$ 205.00	
7/2/14		Rainbow Girls (300) WSCNJ (4500(\$ 4,800.00	
7/31/14		ABC Medical	TSG (150); MG (200)	\$ 350.00	
4/20/15		RSO-funds		\$ 1,100.00	
6/5/15		TSG fees (2997) & WSCNJ (4500		\$ 7,497.00	
6/26/15		Kessler Fdn	support TSG	\$ 5,000.00	
7/29/15		WASUSA -	Neilsen Grant funds	\$ 5,000.00	
1/7/16		WASUSA	Neilsen Grant balance due	\$ 5,000.00	

2/29/16		Kessler FDN	Tri-State Games grant	\$ 5,000.00	
4/11/16		Goya Foods	Tri-State Games support	\$ 2,500.00	
4/30/16		Simply Register #9137	1 registration for TSG	\$ 46.50	
5/20/16		Simply Register # 9143	26 registrations for TSG	\$ 1,209.00	
6/21/16		Simply Register	registrations for TSG	\$ 2,541.50	
9/6/16		USOC		\$ 1,500.00	
11/21/16		Wheelchair Sports Council of NJ	2015 Yearend Grant	\$ 7,100.00	
				\$ 77,307.00	
					\$ 81,209.57

Expenses					
date	ck #	name	what	amount	total
6/7/11	1001	TJS Sportwide Trophy		\$ 341.18	
6/15/11	1002	Deb Armento	paint for TSG	\$ 73.21	
9/9/11	1003	Treasurer State of Nj	TSG - 5K- Liberty State Park	\$ 275.00	
9/17/11	1004	Ken Brucato	NDA reimbursement	\$ 75.00	
9/30/11	1006	Ralph armento	TSG fee Liberty State Pk	\$ 55.00	
10/17/11	1007	Gil Perez	NDA reimbursement	\$ 425.00	
10/18/11	1009	WASUSA	radios/shots	\$ 490.00	
10/19/11	1010	Ken Brucato	NDA reimbursement	\$ 312.75	
11/12/11	1011	Trisha Yurochko	NDA reimbursement	\$ 425.00	
11/17/15	1005	Children's Lightning Wheels	equipment	\$ 539.08	
11/10/15	1012	IRS	fee for filing 501c3	\$ 400.00	
11/14/11	1013	Ralph Armento	postage for filing IRS	\$ 20.60	
2/11/12	1015	Ralph Armento	coffee for mtg	\$ 25.32	
3/17/12	1016	Phil Galli	website	\$ 21.82	
3/17/12	1017	Ralph Armento	2011 Masons NB reimburs.	\$ 150.63	
3/17/12	1014	Danny Martin	food for mtg	\$ 25.78	
3/29/12	1019	Ken Brucato	truck TSG-TT reimburs	\$ 353.33	
4/9/12	1021	Liberty State Park	permit fee for TSG	\$ 60.00	
5/15/12	1022	Preferred Party Rentals	TSG - tents/tables/chairs	\$ 694.00	
		Harland Clarke	new checks	\$ 36.72	
5/19/12	1024	Gerry Clayton	TSG - airfare	\$ 429.40	
5/19/12	1025	Jeannie Senter	TSG - airfare	\$ 254.60	
5/19/12	1026	Ken Brucato	ammo	\$ 131.80	
5/19/12	1028	Deb Armento	supplies	\$ 139.56	
5/21/12	1028	Half-Mile Timing	TSG	\$ 1,350.00	
5/21/12	1029	Jennifer Johnson	TSG - TT balls	\$ 45.00	
5/21/12	1032	Phil Galli	Go-daddy website 2 yrs	\$ 107.82	
5/24/12	1033	Treasurer State of NJ	TSG - roadrace Park fees	\$ 300.00	
5/24/12	1034	Johnny on the Spot	TSG - port -a -johns	\$ 660.00	
5/29/12	1035	St. Peter's College	donation use of gym TSG	\$ 100.00	
6/4/12	1036	Trisha Yurochko	TSG tent deposit; mailingIRS	\$ 137.55	
6/27/12	1037	Trisha Yurochko	TSG - Hotel rooms	\$ 1,650.72	
7/11/12	1038	TJS Sportwide Trophy	Ted Kaplan - J Senter	\$ 58.98	
7/12/12	1039	Ralph Armento	TSG - Sat. dinner-reimburs	\$ 551.56	
8/13/12	1040	TJS Sportwide Trophy	Burke 2011 award	\$ 50.95	
11/8/12	1041	Joan Wheeler	NDA reimbursement	\$ 425.00	
11/29/12	1042	Ken Brucato	NDA reimbursement	\$ 425.00	
11/30/12	1043/44	Trisha Yurochko	NDA reimbursement	\$ 425.00	

1/12/13	1045	Deb Armento	food for mtg	\$	22.85	
1/12/13	1046	Carolyn Bethka	NDA reimbursement	\$	425.00	
2/5/13	1047/48	Middlesex County Parks	park for TSG	\$	715.00	
2/15/13		stop payment fee	check 1047	\$	30.00	
3/9/13	1049	Deb Armento	food for mtg	\$	31.10	
4/11/13	1050	Middlesex County Parks	replace as 1044 to old			
4/15/13	1051	USATF-NJ	sanctioning fee for TSG	\$	130.00	
4/24/13	1052	USATF-NJ	late fee	\$	5.00	
5/3/13	1053	Trisha Yurochko	batteries for watches	\$	41.70	

5/18/13	1054	D'Aprile Family Caterers	TSG dinner	\$ 620.00	
5/23/13	1055	Mr. John	2 units - TSG	\$ 440.00	
6/4/13	1056	Trisha Yurochko	TSG - tent reimbursement	\$ 1,118.15	
6/5/13	1057	TJS Sportwide Trophy	awards	\$ 228.40	
6/6/13	1058	Ken Brucato	ammo	\$ 40.66	
6/10/13	1059	Jeannie Senter	airfare - TSG	\$ 327.80	
8/12/13	1060	Ralph Armento	TSG expenses	\$ 1,317.15	
10/7/13	1061	WASUSA	phone conference fee	\$ 82.14	
11/11/13	1062	Trisha Yurochko	NDA reimbursement	\$ 450.00	
11/16/13	1063	Ken Brucato	NDA reimbursement	\$ 450.00	
11/18/13	1064	Stephanie Kuebler	NDA reimbursement	\$ 450.00	
12/6/13		withdrawal for gift card	Gretchan for 501c3 work	\$ 100.00	
1/6/14	1065	Anne Marie Santos	NDA reimbursement	\$ 450.00	
2/28/14	1066	Joan Wheeler	NDA reimbursement	\$ 450.00	
2/28/14	1067	Stacey Pagorek	swim classifier - TSG	\$ 491.00	
2/28/14	1068	Lindsey Buglewich	swim classifier - TSG	\$ 370.00	
2/28/14	1069/70	Mark Rieniets	swim official - TSG	\$ 473.20	
3/6/14	1071	Phil Galli	food mileage - TSG-SM	\$ 176.45	
3/6/14	1072	Paul Kolterjahn	food mileage - TSG-SM	\$ 559.88	
3/6/14	1073	Trisha Yurochko	food mileage - TSG-SM	\$ 829.47	
3/13/14	1074	Phil Galli	website - Go Daddy	\$ 21.98	
3/25/14	1075	Bergen County Parks Dept	rental fee	\$ 885.00	
4/3/14	1076	WASUSA -	chapter fee	\$ 225.00	
5/1/14	1077	Ken Brucato	ammo	\$ 149.76	
5/18/14	1078	Spirit Deli	meals - TSG	\$ 1,200.00	
5/18/14	1079	Elite Timing	TSG	\$ 1,350.00	
5/21/14	1080	Saddle Brook Marriott	3 rooms - timer/bethka/armento	\$ 1,108.96	
5/30/14	1081/87	Christina Newman	reimbursement - dinner	\$ 55.00	
6/13/14	1082	Paul Kolterjahn	repair of track master	\$ 74.16	
6/18/14	1083	Deb Armento	supplies for TSG from MF	\$ 80.25	
6/18/14	1084	Trisha Yurochko	TSG - port-a-johns	\$ 245.00	
7/25/14	1085	Ralph Armento	Ted Kaplan Award	\$ 131.10	
12/22/14	1088	WASUSA	2015 chapter fee	\$ 225.00	
1/7/15	1089	Deb Armento	food for meeting	\$ 25.71	
3/4/15	1090	Trisha Yurochko	batteries for watches	\$ 34.18	
3/31/15	1091	Half-Mile Timing	TSG - travel expenses	\$ 1,015.00	
5/17/15	1092	Ken Brucato	ammo	\$ 128.85	
5/18/15	1093	Trisha Yurochko	reimbursement for equipment (NG)	\$ 868.95	

5/19/15	1094	Trisha Yurochko	TSG - port-a-johns (NG)	\$ 545.00	
5/19/15	1095	Bergen County Parks	TSG - venue rental (NG)	\$ 1,625.00	
5/19/15	1096	Phil Galli	TSG - USATF sanctioning fee (NG)	\$ 130.00	
5/24/15	1097	Spirit Deli	TSG - lunches (NG)	\$ 775.00	
5/24/15	1098	Jennifer Lucarevic	TSG classifier T/F	\$ 275.95	
5/24/15	1099	Half-Mile Timing	TSG - balance due	\$ 1,000.00	
5/29/15	1100	Josiah Novack	TSG - official stipend	\$ 50.00	
6/4/15	1101	Trisha Yurochko	TSG - equipment	\$ 2,120.20	
9/9/15	1102	Ralph Armento	Kaplan Award	\$ 66.65	
1/5/16	1103	C. P. Rochester	Neilsen Funds	\$ 500.00	
1/5/16	1104	Hospital for Special Care	Neilsen Funds	\$ 500.00	
1/10/16	1105	North Jersey Navigators	Neilsen Funds	\$ 500.00	
1/10/16	1106	Children's Lightning Wheels	Neilsen Funds	\$ 500.00	
2/2/16	1107	Dixie W/C Athletic Assoc	3 -1K & 5 -2K shots	\$ 280.00	
2/2/16	1108	Adaptive Sports USA	chapter fee	\$ 225.00	
2/5/16	1109	Ken Brucato	NDA reimbursement	\$ 624.39	
2/22/16	1110	Roscoe Cares	Re Marks	\$ 50.00	
3/7/16	1111	check voided			
3/7/16	1112	Adaptive Sports USA	TSG sanctioning fee	\$ 150.00	
3/15/16	1113	Trisha Yurochko	reimbursement flowers Re Marks	\$ 34.94	
3/21/16	1114	La. Gumbo	Pam Carey - TSG flt reimbursement	\$ 581.20	
3/21/16	1115	Carroll DeWeese	TD -TSG flt reimbursement	\$ 440.70	
3/23/16	1116	Half-Mile Timing	deposit for TSG	\$ 1,015.00	
4/1/16	1117	Charles Sheppard	4 clubs + shipping @\$35 per	\$ 153.05	
4/8/16	1118	MFAC, LLC	javelin stop board	\$ 345.00	
4/20/16	1119	Ken Bagala	target faces for TSG	\$ 56.85	
4/22/16	1120	Tom Southall	airfare reimbursement TSG	\$ 422.20	
4/28/16	1121	Children's Specialized Hospital	reimbursement for MF bill - field equipment	\$ 958.20	
5/6/16	1122	Trisha Yurochko	reimbursement for wind-gauge & 4 ratchet straps - TSG	\$ 346.18	
5/9/16	1123	Millers Rentals & Sales	tents/tables/chairs - TSG	\$ 1,281.80	
5/10/16	1124	Randy Chivarolli	1/2 travel expenses - TSG	\$ 653.40	
		Trisha Yurochko	2 - 6K shots/ratchet straps - TSG		not written
		North Jersey Navigators	TSG - signs/bib#'s; VI vests		not written
5/24/16		cash withdrawal	hotel rooms for TSG	\$ 2,995.00	

5/25/16	1126	Randy Chivarolli	balance of travel expenses TSG	\$ 653.40	
5/25/16	1127	Angela Smith	TSG - travel expenses	\$ 243.00	
5/27/16	1128	Half-Mile Timing	balance of travel expenses TSG	\$ 1,000.00	
5/27/16	1129	Olive Garden	dinner - TSG Friday	\$ 1,410.42	
5/27/16	1130	Olive Garden	dinner - TSG Friday	\$ 289.00	
6/6/16	1131	William Schneider	TSG - official	\$ 50.00	
6/6/16	1132	Tia Livingston	TSG - official	\$ 50.00	
6/6/16	1133	Dave Friedman	TSG - official	\$ 50.00	
6/6/16	1134	Laura Peterson	TSG - official	\$ 50.00	
6/7/16	1135	Randy Chivarolli	TSG - official	\$ 100.00	
6/7/16	1136	Pam Chivaroli	TSG - official	\$ 100.00	
6/7/16	1137	Joey Chivaroli	TSG - official	\$ 100.00	
6/7/16	1138	Tom Southall	TSG - official	\$ 100.00	
6/7/16	1139	Stephanie Kuebler	TSG - official		returned
6/7/16	1140	Dan Martin	TSG- official	\$50.00	
6/7/16	1141	Carolyn Bethka	TSG - official	\$ 50.00	
6/9/16	1142	Paul Kolterjahn	TSG- official		returned
6/16/16	1143	Kevin Crytzer	ink - computer	\$ 90.71	
6/16/16	1144	Darla Clayton	reimbursement athlete NE	\$ 46.50	
6/16/16	1145	Hillsdale Vol. Ambul. Servs.	TSG - coverage	\$ 250.00	
6/16/16	1146	ASUSA	TSG - non member fee	\$ 117.00	
6/16/16	1147	MeadowLink	TSG - transportation serv.	\$ 1,325.00	
6/16/16	1148	North Jersey Navigators	TSG - supplies	\$ 1,761.72	
9/7/16	1149	Pascack Valley Regional HS District	TSG - facilities use/custodians	\$ 1,070.47	
11/11/16	1150	Trisha Yurochko	replacement tent for CLW damaged at TSG 2016	\$ 379.95	
12/19/16	1151	Ken Brucato	reimbursement for NDA	\$ 614.50	
12/19/16	1152	Kessler Foundation	Memory Mike Smith	\$ 100.00	
2/1/17	1153	Adaptive Sports USA	chapter membership	\$ 225.00	
				\$ 60,168.59	
			balance in checking account as of 11/11/16		\$ 21,040.98